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July 14, 1989

William J. Cabill, Jr.

Executive Vice President

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
DEFERRAL OF PREOPERATIONAL TESTING

REF: 1) TUGCo Tetter TXX-4169 from B. R. Clement to H. R. Denton
dated May 15, 1984
2) TUGCo letter TXX-4182 from B. R. Clement to H. R. Denton
dated May 29, 1984
3) TUGCo letter TXX-4191 from B. R. Clement to H. R. Denton
dated June 5, 1984
4) TUGCo Tetter TXxX-4199 from B. R. Clement to H. R. Denton
dated June 8, 1984
5) TUGCo letted TXX-4202 from B. R. Clement to H. R. Denton

dated June 15, 1984
Gentlemen:

The preoperational test deferrals as described in References 1 through 5 and
NUREG-0797, Safety Evaluation Report related to the operation of Comanche Peak
Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2, Supplement No. 6, Section 14 INITIAL
TEST PROGRAM are no longer valid. At this time, TU Electric has not
identified any preoperational test that needs to be deferred past Unit 1 fuel

Toad.
Sincerely,
William J. Cahill, Jr,
By: &;NJJBGM
D. R. Woodlan
Docket Licensing Manager
RSB/v1d

¢ - Mr, R. D, Martin, Region IV
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (3)
Mr. J. H. Wilson, OSP-NRC
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